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Fr, Quin Shea, Dircetor , 2/14/81
Weslrington, D.C.
Dear ¥y, Shea,

Enclosed are my today's letter o Hr, Brosson of thebF5I and his latter to which
it responds.
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tion, please ask me,

I believe that 1 provided you with xevex coples of the photographic coples of
thes spectrographis plates. Bxamdnation of them will show that some ave not olear. I
'én‘w%belm the Fil's representation that these “are the best copies that can be
provided.” Comparison of the copies I sent you with the plades themsslives will dis-
close whether the plates have the blurréd avess that sxist in the copies provided,

This is a 1975 case or ope filsd six years sgo. The cost o all parties, fndluddng
the Court, has bean great becauss of the officdal stonemmlling that taints official
walling and under coumpulsion 1t has provided some response to discovery. That limited
couplience with the discovery requests include the FEI's statement that its yaw material
can be ascurately interpreted by an experts In plainer English this internsl record
states that clear copies can be used %o eveluste the FEI's interpretation of the evidence.

This can mean that the Fil's interprots
in providing wnclear coples.
4s you know, 1 have not insisted on decimions within the stetutory tise Iimit of

on can be disputed, or that there can be motive
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bafore the Gourt in the not distent futwre, I an asking that youwaot prompily in order
that mim no more time, including that of the Court, be wasbed,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



